WU W WA T VUMIN I IRSY 1IN I NE CUUKIT UF GENEKAL SESSIUNS
COUNTY OF Orangeburg )
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS38-1285

VS.

A/WH#.  2016A3810100071
Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 - 1/1/1753

Robert L Bailey

AKA: S.C.Code§ : 16-3-10

Race: BLACK __ Sex M _ Age: 42 CDR Code#: 0116

DOB: L ss# i

AddreSé: B _,_____J\,' - R R— SENTENCE SH T )
City,State,Zip: L E,g.%},_ PR
D . 2 SID#: o %, ¢

' S e S e N N N’ N’ e’ N’ e’ S e S

FEB 28 202)

*CDL Yes [] No [ JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was g CONVICTED OF okcﬁgm Appea’s
TO: Murder '

in violation of  § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[ONON-VIOLENT ~ [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45
_ ' ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is: As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Defendant Waives s
- - Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. __ (det'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :

Wé,__\ 101325 SCB65328

Osborne, David L SC Bar# Defendant Leiendecker, Mark Alan SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of LiFE& dayssrenthsfyearsFiime-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~— years

and/or to pay afine of §___—-~  provided that upon the service of «— days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ ___——— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run ’
CONCURRENT or ©  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2]23])e

-
[WThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[ ] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[]  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

e



STAIE VS Robert L Béiley INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1285

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] PTUP after months/years
/ And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [[] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
(] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (] No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [J Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
\
(] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total: $ ' plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ _
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100,00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ )5.00)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ‘ $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea "~ §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 5,715
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
| TOTAL  _§ B 1S
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Gferk (.ﬁ 1%4\ Presiding Judge: ;%‘ "
PUY @ < g Judge Code: 2/53
Court Reporter: p l RS Sentence Date: 2/23/2™
SCCA/217 (07/2021) | Page 2 0of 2
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DIAID VU OUUITN VARVLIIVA

COUNTY OF Orangeburg

IN I NC VUURIT VUF DENERAL SEJJIVND

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS38-1286

VS.

A/W#.  2016A3810100072
Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 - 1/1/1753

Robert L Bailey

N N e e e N N N’ S’ e S’ S N e N

AKA: _ S.C.Code§ : 716-3-10

Race: BLACK SexM = Age: _ 42 CDR Code#: 0116

poB: ____l-ss#¢. .

Address: N - 4\ e - SENTE

City,State,Zip: . - .

DL#: oA SID#: :

— FEB 28 2022

*CDL Yes [ ] No [[JCMV Yes [ ] No [} Hazmat Yes [] No[] SC 00urt of Appeals
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was N CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

TO: Murder

in violation of  § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[JNON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

The charge is: [] As Indicted, [] Lesser Included Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiatiohs or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

%// 101325 SCB65328

Osborne, DavidL - SC Bar# Defendant Leiendecker, Mark Alan SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [I)/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of L !FE daystmonthsfyearsfFime-Served= ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of §__ = provided that upon the service of — days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of§ __=—— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or (1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 01/23 /7'?/

1
@’fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months :

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[J - The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Va
/&*



STATE . VS. Robert L Bailey INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1286

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below:
] Substance Abuse Counseling ' [[1 Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[T} Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp 1 No Contact with Victim [ ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[[] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E

beginning :

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
[ ] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient: - '
*Fine: $ '
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning ,
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) , $100 $ 10D 08
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) ' ' $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - %12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5,00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~ §
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) : $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) v $40/ea ~ $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 775
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk .

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

' TOTAL  $ (%75
Clerk of Court/ Deputy g . Presiding Judge: %”
Judge Code: Z/EY )
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 2/23 f22
i [

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



SIARIC Ur DUUIN VARULINA

COUNTY OF ' Orangeburg

IN I VUURKLT UF DENERAL DQEQQIVUND

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS38-1287

VS.

A/W#:  2016A3810100073

Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 - 1/1/1753
S.C.Code§ : 16-3-10

CDR Code #: 0116

Robert L Bailey

AKA:

Race: BLACK . . Sex: M Age:
DOB: . .. . \ SS#; ‘
Address; - .__.. L j
City,State,Zip: =~ {
DL#: 1 SID#:

BN
N

Nt N St N N N N Nt S St S’ S S S S

FEB 28 2022
*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was @ CONVICTED OF or [ ]PLEADS
TO: Murder

in violation of  § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[ INON-VIOLENT []VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

{ CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

The charge is: ‘ Lesser Included Defendant Waives N
g [J As Indicted, [ ] Offense, = Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defs initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

M 101325 . SCB65328

\
HOBofae, David L SC Bar# Defendant _ Leiendecker, Mark Alan SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [E/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of LIFE daystmenths/years/Hime-Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ~———  vyears

and/or to pay a fine of § — provided that upon the service of —= days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of§ _—— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _&——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

WONCURRENT or [[]CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2—/23 /""?’

re -
[§~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months '

] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[]  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

'/%,é,ﬁ,/



STATE “VS. Robert L Bailey INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1287

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED 7] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[l Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
(] RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: _ [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \CX} 0/@®)
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 72)5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °$
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUl Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) ' TBD § A 7S
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shali be collected before any other fees. $500 3
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOoTAL  $ [Q%.75
Clerk of Court/ Deputy ‘ g &QJ /w presiding Judge:
Judge Code: 2153,

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 2/23 /2%

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



. % MR mm w4 W M e @ %4 A TRE S EmErwSR

COUNTY OF Orangeburg

HY 1l WWUNT VI YEITENAL JEOJIVIND

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS38-1288

VS.

A/W#.  2016A3810100074

Robert L Bailey Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 -~ 1/1/1753

N N S S Vot N N St S N Nt Nt St e

AKA: : S.C.Code§ : 16-3-10
Race: , BLACK.... . —iSex: M ..A?e: _ 42 CDR Code #: 0116
DOB: ¢ CSSH
Address: t o 7; B SENTE] g Egﬁ
City,State, Zip: - B Vi e
e e 1 T e F
*CDL Yes [[] No [JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[], A SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was @CONVICTED OF or [ |PLEADS
T0O: Murder '

in violation of  § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[ INON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS []JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
' ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is: As Indicted, Lesser Included Defendant Waives o
. U Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

-The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendétion, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

//QJ/ 7101325 , SCB65328

Me, David L SC Bar# Defendant Leiendecker, Mark Alan SC Bar#
’ ' Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the vlf_\;f/State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of L {FE days/monthsfyears/Time-Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~—— years

and/or to pay afineof §  —— provided that upon the service of ~ =—— days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ _______;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departmeht of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[4CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2/23 )27
7 7

@/T/he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months . '

[ 1 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

(] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Ve
= ——



STATE’” VS. Robert L Bailey " INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1288

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ ] Substance Abuse Counseling [l Completion of GED [1 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[} Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jobi Corp [ ] No Contact with Victim [ ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
{1 Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[ ] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ ] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[ ] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
(] RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ H)g ). OO
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 - $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ /5 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ ;j , "75
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 '$
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 8D $ i

TOTAL § QBB
Clerk of Court/ Deput ' (ﬁ» M‘M;_\ Presiding Judge: %%—‘
puty . \> : ( T Judge Code: o2/53 , ,
Court Reporter: ¢ Spl ReS Sentence Date: 2/23/2%
B i [4

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



VIMI L VI OWUU T VANV LITYMA N IS VLWWURLD U DENERAL OC0J1IVIND

COUNTY OF Orangeburg

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS38-1289

VS.

A/WH#:.  2016A3810100075

Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 - 1/1/1753
S.C.Code § : 16-11-311 '
CDR Code #: 0079

Robert L Bailey

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 42
poB: _ iSS# &

Address:’ X

City, State,Zip: - - o
DL#: [ oD%

, P St N S e e S e S S’ e e’ s

FEB 28 2022
“CDL Yes [ No [JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes (] No[] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was %ONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Burglary - First Degree

in violation of  § 16-11-311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

[ JNON-VIOLENT CIVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

{ CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

The charge is: ' Lesser Included Defendant Waives N
g L} As Indicted, [] Offense, U Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

%/ 101325 SCB65328

\
< _Asborné&David L SC Bar# Defendant Leiendecker, Mark Alan SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the @/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of LIF€ daysfmonthis/years/rime-Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed = years

and/or to pay a fine of $. provided that upon the service of —— days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$§ _——" ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for =

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

@60NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: *”5/9'5/3‘7/

@/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[J Toinclude time spent on‘monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

yz3
%



STATE VS. Robert L Bailey INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1289

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[} PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Llsted Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Aicohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [ ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

(] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
(] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: , [ ] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100,00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' ' $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) , $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ = "“'7\‘)
n Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL § DO TS
Clerk of Court/ Deput % Presiding Judge: %‘4"‘
, PEY ‘ Judge Code: Al ) ,
Court Reporter: H ) %@\@% : Sentence Date: . z/23 [+*
: 4

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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AINIE VD OWU I bARWVLITTA N 1N VWUt vr UCI‘EML PEOIOIINVIND
COUNTY OF Orangeburg
STATE Vs INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS38-1292

A/W#:  2016A3810100077

Robert L. Bailey Date of Offense: 7/15/2015 - 1/1/1753

ARA: : S.C.Code§ : 16-3-29

Race: BLACK SexxM___ Age: 42 CDR Code #: 3410

DOB: ss# .

Address: ( SEN@ = g
City,State Zip: 1 [ DEEE
DL#: - | SID# '

e e e S e N’ N’ N’ N’ N’ N’ e S S N

FEB 28 2022
SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was @,CONVICTED OF ~or [JPLEADS
To: Attempted Murder ‘

*CDL Yes [ ] No [ JCMV Yes [ ] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[]

in violation of § 16-3-29 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

[INON-VIOLENT [IVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd ) -

The charge is: A. icte Lesser Included Defendant Waives N
g Ll As Indicted, [] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. _(def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :

101325 5CB65328

~~ OsBorne, David L SC Bar# Defendant Leiendecker, Mark Alan SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the @/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 430 daysfmnnt@ime%ewed (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _~—— years

and/ortopayafineof$ =  provided that upon the service of — days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$ =/

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run .
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A /2-3 |2

e
[(M'The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[J Toinclude time spent on i’nonitored house arrest prior to trial and senténcing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Ve
/.



«STATE VS, Robert L Bailey INDIC I MEN | /CASE#: 201863538-1292

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling 1 Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[ ] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Conta.ct with Victim [ ] Domestic Vioience Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ .
Payment Terms: (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ V00,00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI! Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 .00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) » $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ B.78
0O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. - 3500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 9

| TOTAL § QT 1S
Clerk of Court/ Deputy (% W 5’r zsidigg ;ludge: %W‘"
— 7 udage Loge: N 2

Court Reporter: /<l 6@/@3 Sentence Date: z2/z3 /22
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